

To whom it may concern

Robert Bosch GmbH
Postfach 10 02 61
31102 Hildesheim
Visitor:
Robert-Bosch-Straße 200
31139 Hildesheim
Tel +49 5121 49-0
www.bosch.com

Tilman Almstedt, XC/QMM-VR2-S
Tel +49 5121 49-4226
Eike-Tilman.Almstedt@de.bosch.com

29 September 2023

Power settings for SAR-Test

FCC ID: 2AUXS-VCUNM1

We, **Robert Bosch GmbH**, Robert-Bosch-Strasse 200, Hildesheim; declare that the power settings inside of report "SAR.20230711 Revision D" are higher than the actual output power of US devices in the market.

The higher values for testing are used to demonstrate compliance for worldwide worst-case scenario.

These higher power values are not marketed under the FCC-ID: 2AUX-VCUNM1.

Actual power setting for US devices are limited in maximum as follows:

Ch 1-11	2401 - 2473 MHz	10dBm
Ch 36-48	5170 - 5250 MH	8dBm
Ch 149-161	5735 - 5815 MHz	17dBm
Ch 165	5815 - 5835 MHz	17dBm

The SAR-testing has successfully passed maximum power levels.

Sincerely

i.V.

Signature

Dirk Zamow

FCC Listed point of Contact

Robert Bosch GmbH